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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-25-087 – El Paso County Stormwater Master Drainage Plan - dated September 22, 2025

CLARIFICATIONS:

1. Note that any alternative software used in modeling (such as 2D modeling) shall be non-proprietary and available for public use at no cost.

2. Reasonable point-in-time data is to be used in regard to information such as topography, levels of current development, and use of current criteria; it is not anticipated that the lack of the most up-to-date data for every aspect of the project will delay any work if reasonable information is available for the scope and purpose of the Project.

3. Use of and reference to available existing studies is expected, to the extent possible and such that the intent and goals of the project are met. Duplication or rework of previous studies that are not outdated or obsolete should be avoided if the studies are applicable to the Project. 

4. The 24-month schedule timeline is not a hard deadline; it is the County’s preference based on the scope of work.

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 

[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 28-29 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Cover Sheet
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Exhibits 1-4
· Consultant Information Form
· Proprietary/Confidential Statement
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1.) Does the County require community outreach activities such as public meetings and door-to-door engagement as part of the Public Coordination Plan?

1a.) As stated in the RFP, “To ensure adequate access to project information, appropriate methods will need to be established to keep stakeholders informed and to allow participation in the Project.” Public meetings are a typical and appropriate method of engagement and would be expected; however, door-to-door engagement is anticipated to be minimal, if at all necessary, as associated with specific known issues on a property.

2.) The RFP requirement states "Provide response without reference to El Paso County logo or company logo in one PDF document" on page 28 and Special Terms and Conditions, item 33. "We also prefer your company does not utilize its trademark so as to not influence an evaluator’s review." *In our response, is it acceptable to include company names on the outside cover, the letterhead, the organizational chart and in the footer?

2a.) Limited use of company name to identify proposals is acceptable. 

3.) The RFP requirement is for "ONE PDF document" page 28 and "Any Consultant claiming an exemption must identify the specific provision of the Open Records Act that provides an exemption from disclosure for each item that the Consultant claims is not subject to disclosure and must submit an additional bound copy of the Response with each exempt item clearly redacted, General Terms and Conditions, item 21.6 page 38. *Is it acceptable to upload a second electronic PDF copy of the Response with each exempt item clearly redacted in lieu of providing a printed bound copy? If a printed bound copy is required, please provide the submittal address and due date with time.

3a.) A separate PDF with redactions is acceptable. The separate redacted PDF will not count towards the total page count. 

4.) RFP page 28 "Submit response in a tab format that follows a clearly outlined Table of Contents that identifies all material and attachments that comprise your response by section and by page number. I.e. –Required Documentation section, Evaluation Criteria section, etc. as outlined on the Response Submittal Requirements page." *For this requirement, does the "Response Submittal Requirements page" reference the Submission Form provided on page 51?

4a.) The Submission Form is not required, but Consultants are encouraged to make use of the form to ensure all required documents are included in their proposals. 

5.) RFP page 29, for item 2. "Provide documentation that satisfies the Required Document Requirements" *Regarding the Consultant Information form provided on page 44, the form itself is excluded from the page count. Are the explanations excluded from the page count, for example if any are needed for Question 18? Should the explanations be included in the Appendix? *Should the Submission Form provided on page 51 be included in the Required Documents section or in the Appendix of our response?

5a.) Required documents will not be included in the total page count. The Submission Form is not required, but Consultants are encouraged to make use of the form to ensure all required documents are included in their proposals. 

6.) RFP page 29, for item 9."Universal Entity Identifier (UEI) Number" *Does this reference the UEI from the SAM.gov website?

6a.) Yes, this is the UEI number for Sam.gov. However, this solicitation will not be federally funded, so Consultants can disregard this requirement.  

7.) *For clarification regarding proposal formatting: Are 11x17-inch pages permitted for graphics other than the schedule within our response? *If allowed, will each 11x17-inch sheet be counted as a single page toward the total page limit?

7a.) Each page of the evaluation criteria documentation will count towards the total page limit. 11x17 pages are permitted, and each will count as one page. 

8.) *What is required for the "Work Plan" referenced on the Submission Form provided on page 51? How will the Work Plan be considered in the overall page count? *In what section(s) shall the Work Plan and Schedule be included (Appendix, Understanding & Approach Narrative, etc.)?

8a.) The Work Plan and Schedule may be in the form of a chart or visual diagram and/or narrative illustrating the anticipated process, timeline, and labor to be performed. Each page of the work plan will count towards the total page count. 

9.) Two questions concerning the proposal formatting: 1. Can we use 11”x17” format for maps and fee schedule? 2. Just to confirm our interpretation of the proposal; since resumes will be included as appendices, they will not count towards the page count? Thank you very much and we look forward to submitting our proposal.

9a.) 11”x17” pages will be permitted. Resumes in appendices will count towards the page total. 

10.) Is the response sequence required to follow the order of items 1-10 on RFP pages 28-29 or can the tabbed sections of our response follow the sequence of 1. Cover Letter 2. Evaluation Criteria content 3. Appendix 4. Required Documentation?

10a.) This proposed sequencing of documents is acceptable. 

11.) For item 19. Licenses on the Consultant Information Form (RFP page 47), would it be acceptable to label our attachment as supporting documentation for this item and include it in the Appendix?

11a.) It is acceptable to label the attachment as supporting documentation and include that documentation in the appendix. 

12.) The RFP (page 37 of 47, Special Terms and Conditions) states that the “budget will not be disclosed.” Can the County confirm whether this means no internal estimate will be provided post-Q&A, or if a not-to-exceed amount may be communicated at a later stage? • The RFP (page 37 of 47, Special Terms and Conditions) states that “the budget will not be disclosed.” We understand this may refer to the County’s internal estimate; however, please confirm whether a preliminary budget or funding allocation has been established for the scope of work described. If available, we respectfully request that the County provide the estimated amount or range for planning purposes.  

12a.) Budget estimate will not be disclosed. 

13.) Given that this solicitation was not widely known prior to release, would the County consider extending the proposal due date to allow adequate time for teams to prepare a thorough and responsive submittal?

13a.) The submittal deadline will remain November 5, 2025 at 1:00 p.m. 
14.) Other than the schedule, will the county consider the use of 11x17-inch sheets for elements such as the fee schedule, organization chart, or other graphics to improve readability. If so, please specify the number of 11x17-inch sheets allowed? 

14a.) 11x17-inch sheets will be acceptable, and each will count as one page. 

15.) We would appreciate clarification on whether covers and divider tabs should be included in the total page count requirement.

15a.) Covers and divider tabs will not count towards the page count. The page limit shall be increased to eighty (80) pages.  

16.) The Term of Contract section on page 2 of 47 indicates the contract is estimated to commence on December 16, 2025, and remain in effect through December 31, 2026 (approximately one year). However, the Schedule section on page 34 references an anticipated overall project duration of 24 months. Please confirm the intended contract term and total project duration for the Stormwater Master Drainage Plan.

16a.) The first term of the contract will be up to December 31, 2026. At which point the County may choose to extend said contract to continue and complete the project. Please refer to the term OPTION TO RENEW FOR SUBSEQUENT YEARS (MAINTAINING SAME PRICES) on page 2 of the RFP. 

17.) Please clarify the requirements for the levels of study detail on page 6 of the RFP.

17.a.) The RFP language is intended to be flexible, to allow for innovative methods and approaches that provide a product meeting the County’s needs for an overall master drainage plan. The “Level of Study Detail Needed” column (as may be further mentioned in the RFP) is intended to indicate the County’s anticipated study effort required, but not limiting or prescribing the Consultant’s approach to each basin.

18.) In RFP section 2a., Basin Characteristics, what is the anticipated size of “County” drainage basins?

18.a.) To clarify this reference, these basins are the current named County drainage basins; the sizes of any modeled sub-basins should be appropriate for the method of modeling of each specific County basin.

19.) In RFP section 4.d., Hydraulic Analysis, is modeling required to determine the normal depth calculations for all storm drains?

19.a.) Modeling is only intended to be necessary for larger systems when methods such as tabular/interpolated, spreadsheet, or other automated approximate normal depth calculations are not applicable or the analysis of flooding impacts is dependent on a more-detailed analysis.

20.) In RFP section 4.e., Hydraulic Analysis, do all major drainageways need to be modeled to the specified cross-section intervals?

20.a.) The specified level of detail applies to major drainageways needing one-dimensional (1D) model analysis levels of detail, such as unstudied major drainageways that would indicate a FEMA floodplain if studied, developing areas, areas around road crossings, and known flooding areas with outdated studies. The Consultant will be expected to work with the County PM to determine the areas requiring detailed 1D and possibly more-detailed 2D study prior to initiating the modeling. We would like to reiterate that the County is open to value added engineering methods of analysis that would provide a product meeting the County’s needs at the master plan level, per Special Terms and Conditions #7. Value added proposals are encouraged in regard to alternative, innovative, efficient methods for engineering, modeling options, and ongoing online access to the study models and results.


Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.
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